AISD

TO : Trustees
FROM 3 Don Daniel, Supt.
SUBJECT : Middle School Lighting

Attached are two quotes sent in by Buford-Thompson Company for
replacement of lighting at the middle school stadium. Warranty information

has not been received from Team Design Build USA.



Ec"l,"E 15303 Storm Drive - Austin, Texas 78734

SPORTS LIGHTING Ph: (800) 500-3161 - Fax: (512) 977-8882
11/01/10
Keith Ruffner
Buford Thompson-General Contracting
Arlington Texas

Re: Aledo Middle School Football Field Lighting
Keith,

Per our conversation today, we have scheduled a job visit by the crane
company on Tuesday at 1:00 pm. We will have the poles demoed and stored
on site by the end of the week.

Here are the quotes that you have requested thus far:

-Demo of existing poles and stored on site at the school’s direction.
$7500.00

-Replace existing foundations with new foundations reusing poles and
fixtures. $69,000.00 (please note there is no warranty on this option other
than one year on the foundation)

-New system with new foundations, poles, cross arms and fixtures.
$139,000.00 (This warranty includes a 25 year structural warranty on the
pole, crossarm, and ballast enclosure) This option matches existing fixture
count but uses a more energy efficient fixture. This will upgrade the lighting
by approximately 20%-30%.

-New system with new foundations, poles, cross arms and fixtures.
$135,000.00 (This warranty includes a 25 year structural warranty on the
pole, crossarm, and ballast enclosure) This option will utilize the more
efficient fixture but will match existing light levels. The efficiency will be
realized in energy savings.

Thanks,

Ross Redden

Techline Sports Lighting
469-644-4161



TEAM DESIGN BUILD USA

National Accounts & Construction Services- Techlight Outdoor Illumination

Keith Ruffner

Buford Thompson Company
3005 Medlin Drive
Arlington, TX 76015

RE: Aledo Middle School Football Stadium

SITE LIGHTING PROPOSAL

EXISTING POLE INSTALLATION..........ccxreenenennnnnns$24,475.00

Includes: 4 new concrete bases, demolish and remove existing bases, install
existing poles, clean all fixtures lenses and reflectors. Check existing and secure
controls. Engineering of total assemblage.

Lamp & Ballast Replacement on Existing Fixtures <
475~ 4o, 21

54- GE PULSE-ARC lamp and ballast kitll‘llllll' llllllll EEsIEEEN LIRS T TRIZLETEY ] uu-$15,800-°0 + z4‘ ‘ ” '

1- SL281 Sports Lighter to replace one damaged included in price

NEW SPORTS LIGHTER >
54- SL-281-1000 watt metal halide fIXEUrES. .cerruseersessesnsnsesnssesnansesns $20,660.00 + 2d,475= '{4,’5’

Qualifications:

1. All equipment installed in accordance with all code requirements.

2. Lamp & ballast replacement price is based on a Pulse Arc lamp system. This
technology can increase light levels and lamp life as much as 20% from the current
system. The existing fixtures must be verified thru the original manufacture as to
enhanced or decreased performance with this new lamp technology. Standard 1000
watt lamps may be required.

Demolish and remove 3 existing bases.
Permits, insurance and clean up as required. Bonding not included in this price.
Tax has not been added to this price.
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Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or need additional information.
Sincerely,

A.C. "Chuck” Tordiglione
Senjor Director

Team Design Build USA
Techlight Outdoor Illumination

Beacon-ECHO-ISIS Manufacturing
ChuckT@DesignBuildUSA.net

Direct- 817-443-0330

Cell 817-996-9170



